
CITY OF SAN RAMON
SERVICE/PROJECT: Flood Control/Weed Abatement

QUESTION/ANSWER

Question:
Why are the concrete V-ditches and Pompas grass considered bid alternates?

Answer:
These are services the City may opt to not award, depending on pricing received. 

Question:  
How long can material for V-ditches be left on site after clearing?

Answer: 
Materials do not have to be removed same-day, but should be cleared from the site in a timely manner within 
one week of providing service or before the next rain, whichever comes first. 

Question: 
Can you elaborate on the resumes you would like to see attached to the proposal?

Answer:
The City would like resumes of key staff including management and the field supervisor/foreman.

Question: 
What does the City want to see in terms of a reference from a biologist?  Does the City provide the services of 
the biologist?  Will the biologist do training in the field?

Answer:
The City is looking for proof that your agency has worked with or has experience in working with a biologist on 
the types of services listed. The City does contract separately for biologist services, and yes the biologist will do a 
tailgate-type training/initial assessment in the field. 

Question: 
For a large storm, will the contractor be asked to install waddle or other services not listed?

Answer:
It it possible that the City would ask the contractor to perform services not listed in the current scope, such as 
installation of waddle, extra vegetation removal, removal/trimming of downed trees, etc.  The City would ask for 
a separate quote by project, and authorize work via a task letter. 



CITY OF SAN RAMON
SERVICE/PROJECT: Flood Control/Weed Abatement

QUESTION/ANSWER

Question: 
Does the City have detailed specs. on the fire break scope?

Answer:
The fire break specification is included in the RFP document, beginning on P. 10 of 15 of Exhibit A.  The RFP also 
includes a link to the San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District (SRVPD) requirements, which are mandated and 
must be followed.  Additionally, the City plans to post a map of all locations to the RFP page, once finalized (and 
prior to the bid opening) at www.sanramon.ca.gov/rfp

Question: 
Is there an Engineer's estimate for the services requested?

Answer:
No, the City does not typically provide an Engineer's estimate on maintenance services.  If interested in the 
current contract pricing, please submit a Public Records Request through the City Clerk's Dept. to receive a copy 
of the current agreement pricing, which would be Amendment No. 8 to the current Agreement with H&N 
Enterprises.  To complete a Public Records Request, please visit: 
http://www.sanramon.ca.gov/our_city/departments_and_divisions/city_clerk/request_for_public_information
Question: 
How will the contractor be required to report on work completed?  Will the contractor be given contact with a 
Project Manager?

Answer:
All work will be let on a task letter basis, with schedule agreed upon in advance with the City's Project Manager.  
The contractor will be in direct contact with the City's Project Manager for all scheduling and resulting invoices.

Question: 
Has the City experienced any issues with homeless on any of the properties or any other issues the contractor 
should be aware of?

Answer:
The City does not typically have issues with homeless population.  While it may come up, it would be rare and 
the City would handle any of those issues upon reporting it.  
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